
From: Tyler M. Meek 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 8:07 AM	
To: Bill Smith	
Cc: Paul M. Millette	
Subject: Fwd: The Carillon, Schedule to completion 
  
Bill, 
  
Please see the email below from Phoenix.  
In summary: 
- dismantle swing staging week of 8 August 
- everything off the roof 11 August 
- no 3rd month additional fee 
  
Tyler 
Sent from my iPhone 
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
Begin forwarded message: 
From: Joe Goncalves  
Date: July 27, 2016 at 7:33:43 AM EDT 
To: "Tyler  M. Meek" 
Cc: "Paul M. Millette"  
Subject: RE: The Carillon, Schedule to completion 
Tyler/Paul, Attached please find the 2 week look ahead for your use. 
  
The quick version of where we are is the following; 
  
•         Drop 1,2,3,4,&6 are complete 
•         Drop 5 will be completed a by the end of business today and ready to 
punch tomorrow 
•         Drop 7 we are shooting to have completed by middle of next week and 
punch Wednesday or Thursday 
  
If the additional work on the EFIS coatings does not move forward 
and  everything goes well the balance of this week and early next week we 
should be able to schedule the swing scaffold dismantle for late next week or 
early the week of the 8th, headed for potentially get a crane in there on 



Saturday August 11th to remove everything from the roof. 
  
I would like to meet out there early next week to review all the work that is 
completed, review the work that needs to be completed off the ground,  and 
work that needs to be completed off the boom lift. 
  
We should have no problem completing the work that needs to be done off 
the scaffold with in the 2 month rental of the base contract without tapping 
into a 3rd month. 
Thanks, 
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2-WEEK	LOOK	AHEAD	-	July	25th-	Aug	7th	
Prior	
Dates	 25-Jul	 26-Jul	 27-Jul	 28-Jul	 29-Jul	

30-
Jul	

31-
Jul	

1-
Aug	 2-Aug	 3-Aug	 4-Aug	

5-
Aug	

6-
Aug	

7-
Aug	

	                
Rig	#1	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#1	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#1	Install	Sealant	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#1	Install	Royaln	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#2	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#2	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#2	Install	Sealant	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#2	Install	Royaln	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#3	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#3	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#3	Install	Sealant	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#3	Install	Royaln	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#4	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#4	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#4	Install	Sealant	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#4	Install	Royaln	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#5	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#5	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#5	Install	Sealant	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#5	Install	Royaln	 		 		 		 		 P	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#6	Wash	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#6	Remove	Sealants	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#6	Install	Sealant	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#6	Install	Royaln	 X	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig	#7	Wash	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#7	Remove	Sealants	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#7	Install	Sealant	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		
Rig#7	Install	Royaln	 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 P??	 P	 X	 		 		
COMPLETED	 	 X	 	             
Work	in	Progresss	 	 		 	             
Ready	for	Final	Inpection/Punch	 	 P	 	             
Ready	to	move	rig	to	another	location	 	 ?	 	             
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